T

28 February 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR

Secretary
This Department

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

: HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR

Respecfully submitted is the letter dated 14 February 2017 of Regional Director Danilo E.
Versola of DPWH-XIII, requesting for approval the Modification of Project to be implemented
by the said region under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM

T0

| o
[ MFO 1 — National Road Network Services :

' Construction and Maintenance of Bridges

( along National Roads — Widening of
Permanent Bridges to more than 2 lanes —

| Bayugan Br. 1 (BO0O904MN) along Daang
Maharlika (Agusan — Davao Sect.)

Allocation - Php 60.00 Million
Physical Target - 547.00 sq.m.
Unit Cost - Php 109,689.21/sq.m.

! Allocation

MFO 1 — National Road Network Services :

Construction and Maintenance of Bridges
along National Roads - Widening of
Permanent Bridges to more than 2 lanes —
Bayugan Br. 1 (BO0904MN) along Daang
Maharlika (Agusan — Davao Sect.)

- Php 60.00 Million
Physical Target - 580.032 sq.m.
Unit Cost - Php 103,442.57/sq.m.

JUSTIFICATION:

The physical target is increased by 33.032 sq.m. (from 547 sq.m. to 580.032 sq.m.) due to
increase in width of the bridge carriageway including sidewalks from 9.12 m to 9.54 m, after

considering design requirement.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP202,
Program of Work, Location Map, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF) and Geotagged

Photos.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is. respectfully recommended

for consideration and approval.

RAFAEL C. YABUT IDIET 5 &
Senior Undersecretary  sussisial

Visayas and Mindanao Operations

cc: USEC. MARIA CATALINA E. CABRAL, Ph.D.
Undersecretary for Planning and PPP
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of the Secretary
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